TO:
Honorable Gifford Miller

Speaker

Honorable David I. Weprin

Chairman, Finance Committee

FROM: 
Frank Tramontano, First Deputy Director

Finance Division

DATE:
July 27, 2005

SUBJECT:
A capital budget modification for Fiscal Year 2006 to transfer funds within and between various agencies.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

INITIATION:
As requested by the City Council, the Director of the Office of Management and Budget by letter dated July 27, 2005, submitted to the Council pursuant to section 216 of the New York City Charter a request for approval to transfer funds totaling $3,474,000 within and between various City agencies.

BACKGROUND:
This modification reallocates appropriations for City Council-initiated projects that were reflected in the Fiscal 2006 Capital Budget and Capital Program.   
FISCAL IMPACT:
This modification represents the transfer of funds within and between agencies. The net effect of this modification is zero.   
